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On July 4, 1767, the Jesuits who were living in the school
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In 1870, Jesuit training was reinstated and in 1912 the
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The idea was to depict the house in Nazareth, where the
M AI N Annunciation of Saint Gabriel to the Virgin Mary took place. In
1733 the Holy House was renovated and a Chamber of the Virgin

ATTRACT'ON _I\r/loagé\évzz ?;gé;ginks to the financial contribution of Manuel

Finally, the Reliquary of Saint Joseph was dedicated in 1738 a8
9 Church of Saint Francis Xavier and was given this name because it houses a fragment of the - It has an average of 25,000 visitors per month.
saint’s tunic. Its interior is decorated with polychrome stucco and 25K

paintings signed by José de Ibarra and Francisco Martinez. The

The most representative work of the National Museum of the , , iU
floor of this group of chapels is covered with tiles.

Viceroyalty is the Church of Saint Francis Xavier and its chapels:
the House of Loreto, the Chapel of the Virgin, and the Reliquary of
Saint Joseph.

IEI It covers 6 hectares (almost 15 acres).

The church was built in 1682, sponsored by Father Pedro Medina
Picazo and his family. In the mid-eighteenth century the interior
and facade were remodeled. The altarpieces in the chancel and
crossing were designed and made by Miguel Cabrera and Higinio

EI The Church of Saint Francis Xavier has 7 altarpieces.
7

de Chdvez, under the supervision of Father Pedro Reales, the L] 5o galleries and exhibition areas.

school rector. The mural painting on the vaults of the chancel L L E TI N 50

and crossing, as well as the canvases in the sacristy, the choir, and

the area beneath the choir are by Cabrera; the facade, which was , , , oge

completed in 1762, was by architect lldefonso Iniesta Bejarano. The National Museum of the Viceroyalty has holdings of more ®e®  Itsholdings include 33,000 pieces.
than 33 thousand pieces that date to the sixteenth to twentieth 33K

centuries. The collection includes diverse genres: painting,

The altarpieces, carved from cedar and gilded with gold leaf, are , ,
sculpture, graphic arts, decorative or sumptuary arts, and books.

dedicated to the church’s patron Saint Francis Xavier, Saint Francis
Borgia, Saint Stanislaus Kostka, Saint Ignatius of Loyola, Our Lady

of Guadalupe, Saint Joseph, Our Lady of Light, the precious blood
of Christ, and the patronage of the Virgin.

The origin of the collection is also diverse, because the works
that were held in the former Jesuit college of Tepotzotldn
were augmented with others from diverse INAH museums, and

The House of Loreto—a faithful copy of the original in Loreto, Italy— donations from private parties.

was built in 1680 at the behest of Father Juan Bautista Zappa.
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